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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Hamlet of Pangnirtung

Cc: NWB Karlette Tunaley

Subject: 130108 3BM-PAN0810 Receipt of Documents Hard Copy only-OMLE
Date: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 4:36:00 PM

Good day Ron,

On October 3, 2012 our office received a letter and attachments from you relating to your
application for renewal of the Hamlet’s water licence. These documents were received in hard copy
only and are required to be submitted electronically. Please provide the following in electronic
format as soon as possible.

Your letter dated November 2012

Pangnirtung Optimization of Drinking Water Supply — Project Schedule

Pangnirtung, NU WWTP Upgrade Preliminary project schedule

Preliminary Schedule for the Pangnirtung Solid Waste Site Rehabilitation Oct 30, 2012
Plan for Compliance (this was received on 8 % x 11 sheets and should be 8 % x 14 size
sheets) The ones received are unreadable due to wrong size.

The file will be reassessed once electronic documents are received and can be forwarded to the
Tech Advisor assigned to the file.

Regards,

vk W

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1JO

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



mailto:pang_sao@qiniq.com

mailto:ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca



